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Ottawa,19th January. 1909.

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the

9th instant, with which you forwarded your tramelling

expense account from September 1st 1908 to January 1st 1909;

and in reply I return the same herewith,in order that you may

 lttach thereto-the receipte for paymente for hors l hire and

all hotel expenses.Any receipts which you may have for payments

made at hotels should show the number of meals taken. It is

not sufficient to furnish only receipts for payment over the

one dollars. There should be no limit in that respect. The

Department has no wish to withhold payment for fair charges,but

at the same time requires to receive full evidence of all

expenditure made.

Your obedient servant.

Domb

Secretary.

R.A. Irving,Esqr,

Indian Supt.,

Buctouche, N.B.

pt. of Indian & othern affairs, Letterbook,

18 January 1909 - 3 February 1909, (R.G. 10, volume 5226)
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